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Common name Scientific name Listing 
status 1 

Current 
range 

Recovery plan 
name 

Internet availability of 
proposed recovery plan 

revision 

Contact person, phone, 
email 

Contact person’s U.S. 
mail address 

Virgin River chub Gila robusta 
seminuda.

E AZ, NV, UT Recovery Plan 
for the Virgin 
River Fishes.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ 
docs/recovery_plan/ 
Virgin%20River%20 
chub%20recovery
%20criteria_20181206 
_FINAL.pdf.

Larry Crist, 801–975– 
3330, utahfieldoffice_
esa@fws.gov.

Utah Ecological Services 
Field Office, 2369 
West Orton Circle, 
Suite 50, West Valley 
City, UT 84119. 

Authority 

The authority for this action is section 
4(f) of the Endangered Species Act (16 
U.S.C. 1533 (f)). 

Sara Prigan, 
Federal Register Liaison, U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service. 
[FR Doc. 2019–17616 Filed 8–15–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1149] 

Certain Semiconductor Devices, 
Integrated Circuits, and Consumer 
Products Containing the Same; 
Commission Determination Not To 
Review an Initial Determination 
Granting a Motion To Amend the 
Complaint and Notice of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review an initial determination (‘‘ID’’) 
(Order No. 24) issued by the presiding 
administrative law judge (‘‘ALJ’’), 
granting a motion to amend the 
complaint and notice of investigation. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert Needham, Office of the General 
Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–5468. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server (https://www.usitc.gov). 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 

this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on April 3, 2019, based on a complaint 
filed by Innovative Foundry 
Technologies LLC of Portsmouth, New 
Hampshire (‘‘IFT’’). 84 FR 13065. The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain semiconductor 
devices, integrated circuits, and 
consumer products containing the same 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 6,583,012; 
6,797,572; 7,009,226; 7,880,236; and 
9,373,548. Id. The Commission’s notice 
of investigation named as respondents 
BBK Communication Technology Co., 
Ltd., of Dongguan, China; Vivo Mobile 
Communication Co., Ltd., of Dongguan, 
China; OnePlus Technology (Shenzhen) 
Co., Ltd., of Shenzhen, China; 
Guangdong OPPO Mobile 
Telecommunications Co., Ltd., of 
Dongguan, China; Hisense Electric Co., 
Ltd. of Quingdao, China; Hisense USA 
Corporation of Suwanee, Georgia; 
Hisense USA Multimedia R & D Center 
Inc. of Suwanee, Georgia; TCL 
Corporation of Huizhou City, China, 
TCL Communication, Inc. of Irvine, 
California, TTE Technology, Inc. (d/b/a 
TCL America) of Wilmington, Delaware, 
and TCT Mobile (US) Inc. of Irvine, 
California (collectively, the ‘‘TCL 
Respondents’’); VIZIO, Inc. of Irvine, 
California; MediaTek Inc. of Hsinchu 
City, Taiwan; MediaTek USA Inc. of San 
Jose, California; Mstar Semiconductor, 
Inc. of ChuPei City, Taiwan; Qualcomm 
Incorporated of San Diego, California; 
Qualcomm Technologies, Inc. of San 
Diego, California; Taiwan 
Semiconductor Manufacturing 
Company Limited of Hsinchu City, 
Taiwan; TSMC North America of San 
Jose, California; and TSMC Technology, 
Inc. of San Jose, California. Id. at 13066. 
The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations (‘‘OUII’’) is participating 
in this investigation. Id. 

On July 1, 2019, IFT moved to amend 
the complaint and notice of 
investigation to add two respondents: 
TCL Mobile Communication (HK) Co., 
Ltd., and Huizhou TCL Mobile 
Communication Co. Ltd. IFT stated that 
good cause exists to amend the 
complaint and notice of investigation 
because it recently learned through 
discovery the entities had a role in the 
production of the TCL Respondents’ 
accused products. No party opposed the 
motion. On July 9, 2019, OUII filed a 
response in support of the motion. 

On July 22, 2019, the ALJ, pursuant to 
Commission Rule 210.14(b) (19 CFR 
210.14(b)), issued the subject ID, 
granting the motion to amend the 
complaint and notice of investigation. 
No petitions for review of the ID were 
received. 

The Commission has determined not 
to review the subject ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 
210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 13, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–17661 Filed 8–15–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1170] 

Certain Mobile Devices With 
Multifunction Emulators; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
12, 2019, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Dynamics Inc. of Cheswick, 
Pennsylvania. A supplement to the 
complaint was filed on July 15, 2019. 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 16:10 Aug 15, 2019 Jkt 247001 PO 00000 Frm 00054 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\16AUN1.SGM 16AUN1kh
am

m
on

d 
on

 D
S

K
B

B
V

9H
B

2P
R

O
D

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S

https://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/Virgin%20River%20chub%20recovery%20criteria_20181206_FINAL.pdf
https://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/Virgin%20River%20chub%20recovery%20criteria_20181206_FINAL.pdf
https://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/Virgin%20River%20chub%20recovery%20criteria_20181206_FINAL.pdf
https://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/Virgin%20River%20chub%20recovery%20criteria_20181206_FINAL.pdf
https://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/Virgin%20River%20chub%20recovery%20criteria_20181206_FINAL.pdf
https://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/Virgin%20River%20chub%20recovery%20criteria_20181206_FINAL.pdf
mailto:utahfieldoffice_esa@fws.gov
mailto:utahfieldoffice_esa@fws.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov


42010 Federal Register / Vol. 84, No. 159 / Friday, August 16, 2019 / Notices 

The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain mobile devices with 
multifunction emulators by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 8,827,153 (‘‘the ’153 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 10,032,100 (‘‘the ’100 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 10,223,631 
(‘‘the ’631 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
10,255,545 (‘‘the ’545 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2018). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 8, 2019, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 

section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1 
and 5–8 of the ’153 patent; claims 1–20 
of the ’100 patent; claims 1–7, 9–13, 19, 
21, and 22 of the ’631 patent; and claims 
1–16 of the ’545 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘mobile phones and 
smartwatches;’’ 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Dynamics 
Inc., 492 Nixon Road, Cheswick, PA 
15024. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd, 129, 

Samseong-Ro, Yoeongtong-Gu, 
Suwon, Gyeonggi 16677, Republic of 
Korea 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 85 
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ 
07660–2118 
(4) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 

deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 12, 2019. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2019–17600 Filed 8–15–19; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1012] 

Certain Magnetic Data Storage Tapes 
and Cartridges Containing the Same 
Notice of Commission Determination 
To Rescind Remedial Orders; 
Termination of Enforcement 
Proceeding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) has 
determined to rescind the limited 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders issued in the above-captioned 
investigation and to terminate the 
enforcement proceeding. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ron 
Traud, Office of the General Counsel, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–3427. 
Copies of non-confidential documents 
filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
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